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From: AMOEducation <events@amo.on.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, 26February 202510:01am
To: Emily Lutz
Subject: Enhance YourLeadership withAMO’sEducation Workshops

CAUTION: Thisemailoriginatedfromoutsideyourorganization. Exercisecautionwhenopening
attachmentsorclickinglinks, especially fromunknownsenders.  

EnhanceYourLeadership withAMO’sEducation
Workshops

AMO’sEducationWorkshopsareexpert ledsessions focused onissues, skillsand
tactics central tomunicipal andcommunity leadership.  

Belowareonlysomeofourupcoming workshops. Clickonthelinksformore
information.  

UpcomingWorkshopsInclude:  
OFIFCIndigenousCommunityAwarenessTraining

Date: March5, 2025
Details: BuildyourIndigenous cultural competency through enhanced insight,  
understanding, andknowledge tosupport community relations.  

LandUsePlanning: ADeeperDive

Date: March6, 2025
Details: Offersanin-depthexploration oflanduseplanning, building upon foundational
knowledge forpractical decision making andapplication.  

TheMayor-CAORelationship – BuildingaFoundationforSuccess

Date: March19, 2025
Details: Co-hosted byAMO & OMAA, thisworkshop focuses onfostering astrong
working relationship between Mayors andCAOsandwhythisrelationship iscentral to
building astrong organization.  
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NavigatingConflictasanElectedOfficial

Date: March19 & 20, 2025
Details: Doyouunderstand yourconflict patterns andgotothinking andactions? This
workshop provides insight, strategies andtoolsforelected officials toeffectively
manage andresolve conflicts.  

Equity, InclusionandInnovationinMunicipalities

Date: March25, 2025
Details: Thisworkshop willfocusontheimportance andopportunities inembedding
equity, inclusion andinnovation within municipal decision-making processes, policies,  
andinnovations. Through presentations, discussions, andinteractive activities, elected
officials willexplore practical strategies tocreate more inclusive andequitable local
governance andservice delivery

DisabilityInclusionWorkshopandPanelDiscussion

Date: March27, 2025
Details: Apaneldiscussion andworkshop focused onbestpractices fordisability
inclusion inmunicipal governance andservices.  

TraumaandViolenceInformedDecisionMakingforElectedOfficials

Date: May28 & June5, 2025
Details: Councils andcouncil members areoften facedwithcomplex andtraumatic
events impacting yourcommunities. Fromdomestic violence, tohomelessness, mental
health, addictions, accidents andmore, understanding andaddressing these issues in
effective andmeaningful waysrequires insight andunderstanding. Thisworkshop will
prepare youtodoso.  

Viewthefulllistofworkshops & registertoday:  

AMOEducation Workshops

Invest inyourprofessional development—empoweryourleadershipwithAMO!   

Inquires: events@amo.on.ca
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